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September 28, 2009 

By Electronic Filing and Hand Delivery 

The Honorable Vincent J. Poppiti 
Fox Rothschild LLP 
Citizens Bank Center 
919 North Market Street, Suite 1300 
Wilmington, DE 19899-2323 

W. Harding Drane, Jr. 
Partner 
Attorney at Law 
wdrane@potteranderson.com 
302 984-6019 Direct Phone 
302 778-6019 Fax 

Re: Advanced Micro Devices, Inc., et al. v. Intel Corporation, et aI., 
C.A. No. 05-441-JJFj In re Intel Corporation, C.A. No. 05-MD-1717-JJFj 
Phil Paul v. Intel; C. A. No. 05-485-JJF 

Dear Judge Poppiti: 

As counsel for Intel, I am writing on behalf of counsel for Intel, AMD and the Class in 
response to Mr. Finger's letter requesting that Special Master fees not be assessed to the Press. 
Although the parties do not necessarily agree with the positions taken in Mr. Finger's letter, 
because of the amounts involved and the costs of resolving this particular dispute, the parties do 
not object to the specific re-allocation requested in Mr. Finger'S letter for this specific dispute. 

Respectfully, 

w~!:1~~\ 
WHD:cet 
cc: James L. Holzman, Esquire (via Electronic Mail) 

Paul Cottrell, Esquire (via Electronic Mail) 
David L. Finger, Esquire (via Electronic Mail) 
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